McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:31 AM
To: Cesvet, Gabrielle

Cc: Stickney, Matt

Subject: RE: TO BE ISSUED: Friday Presser

Sorry.. A bit of a wrinkle on the masks.

This is actually what we have from PSPC. Meaning, they are ready to be shipped to P/Ts today but that doesn't mean
they'll be going to P/Ts today. Depends on if a flight can pick them up. If you're able to work with that somehow,
great. I will try to find something else for you very quickly tho.

"The following quantities will be ready for air shipment on the following days. The exact day of arrivalin Canadal
am not sure. The dates below are when they will be ready to airship.

5 million April 17th
7 million April 24th
4.5 million May 1st

This does not necessarily mean they are leaving on those days. The logistics team is checking with Bollore."

From: Cesvet, Gabrielle <Ga brielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:28 AM

To: Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney @pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: TO BE ISSUED: Friday Presser

Thank you!

On Apr 17, 2020, at 8:27 AM, Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

5 million is good!!

Don't remember hearing about Bell Canada so will need to triple check on that one right now. Will
get back asap.

From: Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle. Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Sent: Friday, April 17, 2020 8:26 AM

To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@omo-com.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-com.gc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: TO BE ISSUED: Friday Presser

Hey all can you please confirm the procurement numbers?

In terms of medical equipment supply, Bell Canada s going to provide one and a half million masks.
This is in addition to the 5 million masks that will be sent to the provinces and territories today.
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So, essentially, Bell is donating 1.5M masks and we're shipping an additional 5M to PTs today.

Thank you!

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Cesvet, Gabrielle" <Gabrielle.Cesvet@ pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Date: April 16, 2020 at 11:37:13 PM GMT-4

To: "Telford, Katie" <Katie.Telford@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Cc: "Chin, Ben" <Ben.Chin@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Ahmad, Cameron"
<Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Clow, Brian" <Brian.Clow @pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>, "Thalmann, Brett" <Brett. Thalmann@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>,
"Duchesneau, Olivier" <Olivier.Duchesneau@ pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Surkes, Marci"
<Marci.Surkes@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Theis, Rick" <Rick.Theis@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>,
"Broadhurst, Jeremy" <Jeremy.Broadhurst@dpmo-cvpm.gc.ca>, "Axiotis-Perez,
Alex" <Alex.Axiotis-Perez@ pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Malinoski, Brooke"
<Brooke.Malinoski@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Nyuurnibe, Dexter"
<Dexter.Nyuurnibe@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Stickney, Matt" <Matt.Stickney@pmo-
cpm.gc.ca>, "Deagle, Jordan" <Jordan.Deagle@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Gagnon,
Chantal" <Chantal. Gagnon@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>, "Goodman, Sarah"
<Sarah.Goodman@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>

Subject: Re: TO BE ISSUED: Friday Presser

Adding Goodman - apologies!

On Apr 16, 2020, at 11:34 PM, Cesvet, Gabrielle
<Gabrielle.Cesvet @pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi Katie,

Please find attached the latest draft of tomorrow's
presser. Sarah, Alyx, Marci, Zoe, Cam, and Ben
have reviewed. Oli has provided language for the
QC piece.

We are still tracking down final job numbers for the
oil and gas piece and later the CERB figures which |
have left in yellow. Will circle back in the

morning.

Thank you!
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Gabrielle Cesvet
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